Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 11:50 AM

To: Justin Ee; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Derek Low

Subject: RE: Accident involving SMA4103B & FBD249E Along T-Junct Of Old Chua Chu Kang Rd

& CCK Track 14 On 25/04/2019. *LKK REF: CC4/ASM19007508/Apb3

Without Prejudice
(save as to costs)
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.

We propose settlement as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 5,347.00
2. Loss of Rental (4days x $100.00) (W/GST) [ $ 428.00
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee $ 7.45
4. Coating $ 350.00

TOTAL | $ 6,132.45

Please confirm acceptance.

Thank you.

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice engagement
should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related claims.”

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Justin Ee <justin_ee@bw.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 2:45 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Derek Low <derek@bw.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Accident involving SMA4103B & FBD249E Along T-Junct Of Old Chua Chu Kang Rd & CCK Track 14 On
25/04/2019. *LKK REF: CC4/ASM19007508/Apb3

Hi Khanchna and Hsiao Tong,



Good afternoon to you,
Any update on this case status?

Thank you.

Best regards,
Justin Ee
Workshop Executive

BW Workshop Services Pte Ltd - www.bw.com.sg

Venture Cars Pte Ltd - www.venturecars.com.sg

30 Ubi Road 4 Singapore 408615

Main: 6289 8800 / Direct Line : 6692 0139 /

Fax: 6858 2120 / HP : 9731 8883 Email justin ee@bw.com.sg

ARC & Nominee Workshop Of :

On Thu, 11 Jul 2019 at 14:21, Justin Ee <justin_ee@bw.com.sg> wrote:

Hi Hsiao Tong & Khanchna,
Good day,

Any update of our case status?
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

On Wed, 10 Jul 2019 at 09:55, Justin Ee <justin _ee@bw.com.sg> wrote:

Hi Khanchna,



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

On Tue, 9 Jul 2019 at 10:40, Justin Ee <justin _ee@bw.com.sg> wrote:
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

On Mon, 8 Jul 2019 at 09:38, Justin Ee <justin _ee@bw.com.sg> wrote:

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

Fax: 6858 2120 / HP : 9731 8883 Emalil justin ee@bw.com.sg

ARC & Nominee Workshop Of :

On Wed, 3 Jul 2019 at 09:34, Justin Ee <justin _ee@bw.com.sg> wrote:
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

On Fri, 28 Jun 2019 at 09:15, Justin Ee <justin _ee@bw.com.sg> wrote:
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

On Tue, 25 Jun 2019 at 09:34, Justin Ee <justin _ee@bw.com.sg> wrote:
Hi Khanchna,

Please kindly look on the date of the invoice we had given - Before Invoice is June 2018. After is May 2019, Date
of Accident is On 25 April 2019.

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

On Tue, 25 Jun 2019 at 09:24, Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Dear Justin,

We have a copy of the coating invoice but not the previous coating receipt.

Please forward us a copy.

Thank you.

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as
an admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice
engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other
related claims.”

Best Regards,
Khanchna| Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Justin Ee <justin ee@bw.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 9:13 AM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Derek Low <derek@bw.com.sg>; Ebell Lee <ebell@bw.com.sg>; Xu Hai
<xu_hai@bw.com.sg>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Accident involving SMA4103B & FBD249E Along T-Junct Of Old Chua Chu Kang Rd & CCK Track 14
On 25/04/2019. *LKK REF: CC4/ASM19007508/Apb3

Hi Khanchna,

Good day,



Kindly refer to our attach file, we also got send to Adrian for his refer.

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

On Tue, 25 Jun 2019 at 08:53, Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Justin,



Kindly let us have the a copy of the receipt of the previous coating.

Thank you.

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as
an admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without
prejudice engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in
any other related claims.”

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

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 3:45 PM

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

Any update on our payment / claims status?

Much appreciated for your kind reply.



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

On Fri, 14 Jun 2019 at 11:16, Justin Ee <justin _ee@bw.com.sg> wrote:

Hi Khanchna,

Good day to you,

Noted on it, thank you so much for your reply.

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

On Fri, 14 Jun 2019 at 10:52, Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Justin,

We are pending mandate approval from our principal and will revert promptly.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108

10



Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Justin Ee <justin_ee@bw.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 13 June 2019 1:38 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Derek Low <derek@bw.com.sg>; Ebell Lee <ebell@bw.com.sg>; Xu
Hai <xu_hai@bw.com.sg>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Accident involving SMA4103B & FBD249E Along T-Junct Of Old Chua Chu Kang Rd & CCK Track
14 On 25/04/2019. *LKK REF: CC4/ASM19007508/Apb3

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
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On Mon, 3 Jun 2019 at 18:13, Justin Ee <justin_ee@bw.com.sg> wrote:

Hi Khanchna,

Good afternoon to you,

As spoken to Adrian, this vehicle before accident owner had done his coating (kindly refer to our
attachment file of invoice previous and after done coating)

Kindly assist.

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

On Mon, 3 Jun 2019 at 17:03, Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com> wrote:

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

TOTAL | $ 5,782.45

Please confirm acceptance.

Thank you.

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be
construed as an admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of
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our without prejudice engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should
it be binding in any other related claims.”

Best Regards,
Khanchna| Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Justin Ee <justin _ee@bw.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 4:07 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Derek Low
<derek@bw.com.sg>; Ebell Lee <ebell@bw.com.sg>; Xu Hai <xu_hai@bw.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Accident involving SMA4103B & FBD249E Along T-Junct Of Old Chua Chu Kang Rd & CCK Track
14 On 25/04/2019. *LKK REF: CC4/ASM19007508/Apb3

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Noted with thanks a lot.

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

On Mon, 3 Jun 2019 at 16:01, Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We are pending mandate from our principal.

We will get back to you asap.

Hi Khanchna,

Kindly assist.
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Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Justin Ee <justin ee@bw.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 3:21 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Derek Low <derek@bw.com.sg>; Ebell Lee <ebell@bw.com.sg>;
Xu Hai <xu_hai@bw.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Accident involving SMA4103B & FBD249E Along T-Junct Of Old Chua Chu Kang Rd & CCK
Track 14 On 25/04/2019. *LKK REF: CC4/ASM19007508/Apb3

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Good afternoon to you,

Any update of our payment status?

Much appreciated for your reply.

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

On Fri, 24 May 2019 at 11:12, Justin Ee <justin_ee@bw.com.sg> wrote:

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Good day to you,

Please kindly refer to our attached file of SMA 4103 B - LOD, Invoice, Rental & Agreement, LTA Search
Fee, Coating Invoice and Discharge Voucher.

Please kindly help us to process for payment or DV from Insurance Company.

Thank you so much.

17



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

On Tue, 7 May 2019 at 14:23, Justin Ee <justin_ee@bw.com.sg> wrote:

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
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On Tue, 7 May 2019 at 14:21, Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/ Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the
liability is clear / under BOLA (subject to BOLA guideline settlement) and shall proceed with
direct settlement for the above mentioned case.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an
authorisation of repair to your client’s vehicle.

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature
of the accident.

And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by
our surveyor.

Please note that all finalisation subject insurer’'s approval.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”
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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 11:00 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Derek Low <derek@bw.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Accident involving SMA4103B & FBD249E Along T-Junct Of Old Chua Chu Kang Rd & CCK
Track 14 On 25/04/2019.

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Good day,

Any update of liability clearance?

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

On Mon, 6 May 2019 at 14:13, Justin Ee <justin_ee@bw.com.sg> wrote:

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Good afternoon,

Any update of liability clearance of this case?

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

On Fri, 3 May 2019 at 15:05, Justin Ee <justin ee@bw.com.sg> wrote:

Hi Hsiao Tong,
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As spoken, kindly refer to our attached file of Estimate Marking by Adrian.

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

On Fri, 3 May 2019 at 09:14, Justin Ee <justin_ee@bw.com.sg> wrote:

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Good day to you,

Any update for our liability clearance?

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

On Thu, 2 May 2019 at 15:24, Justin Ee <justin ee@bw.com.sg> wrote:

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Good afternoon to you,

Any update of our client liability clearance?

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

On Tue, 30 Apr 2019 at 18:30, Justin Ee <justin_ee@bw.com.sg> wrote:

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Kindly refer to our attached file of your clients motorcycle report.

Kindly advice for liability clearance.

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

On Mon, 29 Apr 2019 at 18:54, Justin Ee <justin _ee@bw.com.sg> wrote:
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Hi Hsiao Tong,

Noted with thanks a lot, any update kindly let me know.

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

On Mon, 29 Apr 2019 at 18:47, Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Justin,

As spoken earlier, our insured had yet lodge the accident report. Therefore, we are
unable to advise liability/ DS at this moment.

You may advise your client to do OD is necessary.
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Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the
sole intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of
liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

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

Sent: Monday, 29 April 2019 1:33 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>;
assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Derek Low <derek@bw.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Accident involving SMA4103B & FBD249E Along T-Junct Of Old Chua Chu Kang Rd
& CCK Track 14 On 25/04/2019.

Hi Hsiao Tong and Team's,

Good day,
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Kindly refer to our attached file of SMA 4103 B - survey by Adrian just now.

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

On Sat, 27 Apr 2019 at 11:49, Justin Ee <justin_ee@bw.com.sg> wrote:

Dear All,

Kindly assist in the liability clearance for the above mentioned case.

We herein attached the GIA Report & Estimate for direct settlement for you perusal.

Please kindly take note vehicle is in our workshop.

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
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